

TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting March 28th..2022

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - Gavin O'Shea

Present: - As per register

Min5280

There were declaration from all councillors that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not a prejudicious nature.

Min 5281

Minutes of the February 28th.2022 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min 5282 Matters arising

1. NRW response to the situation was that they were not interested as they were aware of the situation.
2. Meeting with Senedd member to arrange a meeting regarding the situation
3. Barclays bank documentations have been signed and returned
4. Sally Bonnell lottery application for jubilee celebrations events at the Leisure centre and the Rugby club has been successful.
5. Tree damage and footpath clearance within the village have been completed after the storm.
6. The deadline for candidates' nomination papers is 4pm on Tuesday 5 April 2022

Min5283 Financial Report

The clerk presented the Community Councils Accounts for the months of March 2022. Council recommended that the reports be accepted.

Min 5284 County Councillors Report

1. Funding application to ASDA regarding development of a MUGA at the main park has resulted in an awarded of 25k (the only one in South Wales to be granted) with the council match funding the project. Meeting Sally Bonnell to sign documentation money should all being well through by June.
2. During canvassing would you all ask what the residence would like to see being developed in the village during the next five years which can be used in the forward planning strategy of the Council
3. Rugby club –Sally Bonnell is helping to obtain funding to develop changing rooms within the club. If successful it would release the old changing rooms for development.

4. Wednesday of this week (30th March) meeting with a person from the Welsh Government in regards to develop the Old Hall as a Health centre?
5. Sally Bonnell preparing an application for a five yr revenue grant for the Family centre and Youth centre
6. All County meetings have now ceased.

Min 5285 Planning (7a)

There were no planning applications for discussion

Min 5286 (7b)

It was agreed to renew the membership to One Voice Wales.

Min 5287(7c)

The Donation request from the Children's Cancer Charity was Noted

Min 5288 (7d)

It was agreed in the meeting to support and sign the petition sent by Cylch yr Iaith in respect of Welsh place names being lost to English names. The clerk to submit to Jeremy Miles MP, Minister for Welsh Language and cc Siân Gwenllïan lead Plaid Cymru designated member at the Senedd.

Min 5289 (7e)

The SLA Grounds Maintenance document was presented to the members and it was proposed after some discussion by Cllr. Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins and seconded by Cllr. Naomi Wilmot that the document be accepted in its entirety. Clerk to notify County of the Council acceptance of the agreement.

Min 5290 (7f)

New and re-elected council members will be required to attend "Code of Conduct training" and any other courses that they think will develop their knowledge base as a councillor. Clerk to work towards CILCA qualification.

Min 5291 (7g)

Next financial year an Annual report needs to be prepared to indicate what we as a council have achieved. Welsh Government and One Voice Wales require councils to be transparent with what they have done with the monies that they receive and what has been achieved with the money.

Min 5292

The clerk introduced with the Chairs consent an application received after the agenda had been distributed from Trimsaran Family Centre for a donation towards their Summer Fayre . It was agreed to donate fifty pounds towards the event.

Min 5293

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 25th . April 2022 at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 20:00hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed.....
(Chairperson)

